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Ruth Nettles 

From: terry.scobie@verizon .com 

Sent: 

To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 0801 34 VZ FL abeyance withdrawal 4-8-08.pdf 

Tuesday, April 08, 2008 3:08 PM 

Kimberly Caswell; de.oroark@verizon.com; David Christian; demetria.g.clark@verizon.com 

Docket No. 0801 34-TP - Verizon Florida LLC's Withdrawal of Motion for Abeyance 

The attached filing is submitted in Docket No. 080134-TP on behalf of Verizon Florida LLC by 

Dulaney L. O'Roark 
P. 0. Box 110, MC FLTCOOO7 
Tampa, Florida 33601 

de. oroa r k@verizon .com 
(813) 483-1256 

The attached document consists of 2 pages (cover letter and Certificate of Service). 

Terry Scobie 
Executive Adm. Assistant 
Verizon Legal Department 
813-483-2610 (tel) 
813-204-8870 (fax) 
terry.scobie@verizon.com 
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Dulaney L. O'Roark 111 
Vice President & General Counsel, Southeast Region 
Legal Department 

5055 North Point Parkway 
Alpharetta, Georgia 30022 

Phone 678-259-1449 
Fax 678-259-1589 
de.oroark@verizon.com 

April 8, 2008 - VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 080134-TP 
Petition by lntrado Communications, Inc. for arbitration to establish an 
interconnection agreement with Verizon Florida LLC, pursuant to Section 252(b) 
of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, and Section 364.1 62, F.S. 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

On March 31 , 2008, Verizon Florida LLC filed a motion asking to hold in abeyance the 
Petition for Arbitration filed by lntrado Communications Inc. on March 5, 2008. The 
parties have agreed to stay the arbitration for 60 days to allow for further negotiations, 
with the objective of eliminating some issues from the arbitration and more clearly 
defining the ones that remain. In view of the parties' agreement to continue 
negotiations, Verizon withdraws its motion for abeyance, conditioned upon the 
Commission's accepting the parties' agreement to defer the arbitration 60 days. 

If there are any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at (678) 259-1449. 

Sincerely, 

s/ Dulaney L. O'Roark Ill 

Dulaney L. O'Roark Ill 

tas 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that copies of the foregoing were sent via U. S. mail on 

April 8, 2008 to: 

Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Floyd R. Self 
Messer Caparello & Self, P.A. 

2618 Centennial Place 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 

Rebecca Ballesteros 
Associate Counsel 

lntrado Communications Inc. 
1601 Dry Creek Drive 
Longmont, CO 80503 

Cherie R. Kiser 
Angela F. Collins 

Mintz, Levin, Cohn, Ferris, Glovsky and Popeo, P.C. 
701 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 900 

Washington, DC 20004 

s/ Dulanev L. O’Roark Ill 


